From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Atlantic and Church
Date: Monday, January 16, 2017 6:11:50 PM

This is another grocery that his family operated at the SW corner of Broad and Legare Streets!

Bill said he didn’t know the dates for his photos, but I'll bet with some sleuthing in city directories
they could be pinned down.

Kevin

From: Kevin R. Eberle

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Emmons Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Atlantic and Church

This is a photo by a guy who is descended from John F. Meyer. | don’t know if his copy is an original
photo or just a copy of a photo, but I've asked him about getting a high res scan of this image. If this
is a reproduction of a published photo, it’s one that I've never seen at least.

This is his family’s store. It was at the northwest corner of Church Street and Lightwood Alley (now
the western half of Atlantic Street). This is a fantastic image of a house that is now longer around.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material from
all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.


mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org

